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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Summer, Will" <will.summer@dncr.nc.gov>

Date: October 14, 2024 at 8:05:36 AM EDT

To: Amy Miller <Amy.Miller@nagsheadnc.gov>

Cc: "Hartzler, Marissa" <Marissa.Hartzler@dncr.nc.gov>

Subject: NCLWF Application Funded: 2024-024 - Nags Head - Municipal
Tracts - Nags Head Woods Ecological Preserve

Dear Amy,

Congratulations! | am writing on behalf of the NC Land and Water Fund (NCLWF)
Board of Trustees to notify you that Town of Nags Head’s project, 2024-024 - Nags
Head - Municipal Tracts - Nags Head Woods Ecological Preserve, has been approved for
funding. Grant funds in the amount of $4,000,000 will be available for the project.

You may find a full list of funded projects and provisionally funded projects at
https://nclwf.nc.gov/2024-nclwf-awards

NCLWF staff will prepare and send to you a draft contract for your project soon
(November-December). Reimbursements cannot be considered until after the contract
has been signed by both the applicant and NCLWF, including Executive Director and
Board Chair.

Note that any work completed after the 10/2/2024 that is part of your approved Scope
of Work is eligible for reimbursement once a contract is signed by all parties.

Our partnership to safeguard our state’s water supplies, natural heritage, military
mission, and cultural and historic resources is critical to protect North Carolina’s
environment and economic vitality. Thank you for your hard work to help us
accomplish our mission and reach these shared goals.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact your contract
administrator, Marissa Hartzler, at marissa.hartzler@dncr.nc.gov or your field
representative. And of course, if you have other questions and feedback, you are
welcome to contact me at any time.

Sincerely,

Will Summer
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Will Summer

Executive Director, North Carolina Land and Water Fund

Director, Division of Land and Water Stewardship

Please note that my email address has changed: will.summer@dncr.nc.gov

121 W. Jones St, Raleigh, NC 27603 | 1651 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1651
919 707 9489 office

nclwf.nc.gov
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina
Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.
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